Public Notice for 24-25 Homeless and Housing Services Programs 
The city is now accepting requests for proposals for the City Housing and Homeless Services Programs for the fiscal year 2024-2025. Program and project areas include homeless services, street outreach, shelter operations, prevention programs, housing options services and affordable housing development.  For more specific information regarding the programs and application process, please visit the city website at: https://cityofpetaluma.org/departments/housing/	Comment by Sarah Wolf: @Karen Shimizu @Cooper, Carissa  I am not seeing where on the housing webpage we posted public notice for homeless and housing programs. Should we add a link from the main page Public Notices - NOFA's and route it to a new page with this text and a link to the application in CDS similar to CDBG program?	Comment by Cooper, Carissa: https://cityofpetaluma.org/affordable-housing/ would we list it at the top under "we have exciting news" ? that way it is super noticeable and almost like an ad?	Comment by Sarah Wolf: the link from the main housing page title maybe should be: Request for Proposals / Public Notice.  Header should specify for City -funded programs and add a link: Grant funded programs to the CDBG page.	Comment by Sarah Wolf: @Cooper, Carissa I thought of that but the RFP is for both housing and homeless services...	Comment by Cooper, Carissa: Good Point! To me it seems part of pathway to housing. Could we schedule a meeting early next week that we can all meet and lock in a place? 	Comment by Sarah Wolf: Sounds great, optimally, this would be live by the date of publication on Thursday 12th so lets get together Monday and decide so Izzy has enough time to make these changes
The city will be holding a virtual technical assistance meeting on Thursday, April 18th @ 10am to answer any program or technical questions about the city application or application process. You can attend the meeting by emailing city staff at housing@cityofpetaluma.org and in the subject line entering request to join program and technical meeting. A link to the meeting will be emailed to interested applicants, community partners and posted on the housing webpage at: https://cityofpetaluma.org/departments/housing/	Comment by Sarah Wolf: @Karen Shimizu @Cooper, Carissa  I am not seeing where on the housing webpage we posted public notice for homeless and housing programs. Should we add a link from the main page Public Notices - NOFA's and route it to a new page with this text and a link to the application in CDS similar to CDBG program?	Comment by Cooper, Carissa: https://cityofpetaluma.org/affordable-housing/ would we list it at the top under "we have exciting news" ? that way it is super noticeable and almost like an ad?	Comment by Sarah Wolf: the link from the main housing page title maybe should be: Request for Proposals / Public Notice.  Header should specify for City -funded programs and add a link: Grant funded programs to the CDBG page.	Comment by Sarah Wolf: @Cooper, Carissa I thought of that but the RFP is for both housing and homeless services...	Comment by Cooper, Carissa: Good Point! To me it seems part of pathway to housing. Could we schedule a meeting early next week that we can all meet and lock in a place? 	Comment by Sarah Wolf: Sounds great, optimally, this would be live by the date of publication on Thursday 12th so lets get together Monday and decide so Izzy has enough time to make these changes
Applications are due no later than 5:00P.M. on Tuesday, April 30, 2024. Applications must be submitted via the www.citydataservices.net . If you have any immediate questions, please contact city staff at housing@cityofpetaluma.org . For those that have existing programs, use exiting credentials and go to www.citydataservices.net to complete your application. New applications need to go to http://www.citydataservices.net and enter the username: PET2024 and password PET2024.
The schedule for the Request for Proposals for FY 24-25 
· Public Notice in Argus Courier – April 12, 2024
· Technical Assistance Workshop – Thursday, April 18th, 2024, 10am	Comment by Karen Shimizu: Need to verify a time and coordinate with City data - lets set up a teams link for the technical meeting @Cooper, Carissa @Sarah Wolf 	Comment by Sarah Wolf: @Karen Shimizu @Cooper, Carissa  We are all available Thursday 18th 10am. Can i change the TA for this date?  
· Applications for grants deadline – April 30, 2024, 5pm
· Staff review of proposal and follow up questions – May 1, 2024 – May 31, 2024
· Contract awards finalized by June 15, 2024 
For additional assistance you can also contact the project manager Carrissa Cooper, Management Analyst at ccooper@cityofpetaluma.org

 
